

**Northwest Michigan Area  
Public Relations Subcommittee Minutes  
September 5th, 2020**

**Members Present** Michelle C., Casey J., Tim C., Megan S., Jen S., Jay, Katy G., Yon, Mike, Sally S., Sophia

**Opening:** Moment of Silence, Twelve Traditions-Jen S., Twelve Concepts-Casey J., 5:06 pm

**First timers:** Sophia

**Open Positions:** ALL

**Reports**

***Chair – Casey J.***– Happy to be back in this position and would like to have Fellowship Development get everyone involved. Also would like to see more Community Outreach. Thanks to Dylan W. for his hard work last year in this position.

***Co-Chair – Katy G.***,Nothing to report this month.

Thank you for letting me serve

Katy G

***Secretary- Michelle C.***,I did not do minutes last month due to being unable to get into the Zoom meeting and low attendance. Thanks for letting me serve.

***Co-Secretary-Open Position***

***Correctional Facility Coordinator – Yon K.*** – Oaks are doing well. The DOC is not allowing personal visits to any facility in Michigan.

***Treatment Facility Coordinator – Casey J.*** 2-3 people are going into treatment centers wearing a mask and social distancing. In loving service, Casey J

***Meeting Schedule Coordinator-Justin G.***- Hello

I have nothing to report for this month's meeting. Justin G.

***Web Servant – Mark H.*** – Nothing to report this month.

***Phone Line Coordinator – Sally S.*** – All went well this month.

***Community Outreach Coordinator –Tiffany C.***-Afternoon, I have nothing to report this month.

ILS, Tiff

Thanks!

**Manistee-Michelle C.-** Nothing to report this month. Thanks for letting me serve.

**Fellowship Development Coordinator – Katy G.-**Nothing to report this month.

Katy G

### **Old Business**

NONE

### **New Business**

It is ELECTION DAY!!!

1. Chair is elected by Area: Casey J. was elected.
2. Co-Chair: Yon
3. Secretary: Michelle C.
4. Co-Secretary: Sophie
5. Correctional Facility Coordinator: Yon
6. Treatment Facility Coordinator: Casey J. (until we find another person with willingness.)
7. Web Servant: Mark H.
8. Co-Web Servant: Megan S.
9. Phonenumber: Sally S. with help from Katy G.
10. Meeting list Coordinator: Jen S.
11. Fellowship Development Coordinator: Mike
12. Community Outreach Coordinator: OPEN

Congratulations to everyone that was elected!

1. We may want to think about making a co-phone line coordinator at a later date.
2. Guidelines need to be updated at some point.
3. Schedules need to be printed. Only 100 will be printed at this time because the pandemic is changing and more meetings that need to be updated on the schedule.
4. What can we do about ATS-H&I because we can't go in and do a meeting there if we work there.

Closed with a moment of silence at 6:37pm